

Mr Gregory Newton
Approvals Manager
Bulga Coal Management Pty Ltd
567 Broke Rd
Singleton NSW 2330

20/08/2019

Dear Mr Newton

Bulga Underground Modification 7 (DA376-8-2003-Mod-7)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to Statement of Environmental Effects provided for the Bulga Underground Modification 7 (DA376-8-2003-Mod-7). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit additional information that effectively addresses the issues identified in Attachment 1.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Mon 23 September 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jack Murphy, who can be contacted on 8217 2016 or at jack.murphy@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Howard Reed
Director Resource Assessments
Coal & Quarries Assessments

Enclosed/Attached: [if additional documents]